Boswick, Robert (SD)

From: Boswick, Robert (SD)

Sent: April-05-17 2:58 PM

To: ‘Barsalou, Paul’

Cc: Smiley, Donna (SD); Kneeshaw, Tyler (SD)

Subject: Notice of Alteration - Winkler Wastewater Treatment Plant - Responses to Technical Advisory
Committee

Attachments: 170130 TK @ ECE - 20170118 - NoA Review comment - Winkler WWTP.doc; 170131 JK @

WQM - Winkler NOA Jan 2017.doc

The review of the November, 2016 Notice of Alteration — Winkler Wastewater Treatment Plant: Project Update
and Responses to the Technical Advisory Committee resulted the return of comments through a couple of
memorandums.

Please respond to the comments from the Technical Advisory Committee presented in the attached items being:

1. Memorandum from Water Quality Management Section — Manitoba Sustainable Development, dated
January 31, 2017; and

2. Memorandum from Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch — Manitoba Sustainable
Development, dated January 30, 2017.

Please address and respond to the comments and requests for additional information. Resulting responses that
are specifically pertinent to the EAP review are to be directed through Manitoba Sustainable Development’s
Environmental Approvals Branch. The EAP review process will continue upon receipt of your responses.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss these items, please contact me at 204-945-6030.

Robert Boswick, P.Eng.

Environmental Engineer

Environmental Approvals Branch

Manitoba Sustainable Development
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